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________________________________________________________________

MEMORANDUM

TO:  

Jason Gray, City Manager
CC:

Innovation Delivery Team (IDT)

FROM:
Jason Cooley, Innovation Director
DATE:

July 11, 2013
SUBJECT:
City Hall to Go (CH2G)
________________________________________________________________
Introduction
As part of the City of McKinney’s Innovation Lab, the Innovation Delivery Team (IDT) is tasked with blending strategy and creative exploration to discover and capitalize on unmet organizational opportunities.  The goal of this exploration is to develop and champion projects that generate significant new value for citizens and employees.  
Issue/Project
The City of McKinney is a rapidly growing city with new and established commercial and residential developments stretching across the City’s over 58 square miles. While McKinney City Hall remains the frontline for city service, traveling across the City can be difficult and time consuming.  The IDT has identified the need to have a greater municipal presence throughout all areas of the City and beyond the physical structure of City Hall. 
The IDT is recommending the creation of McKinney City Hall to Go (CH2G) to help bring an official City presence to residents where they live, work and play.  CH2G will visit McKinney’s neighborhoods throughout the year on a rotation basis and directly disseminate important information and serve as resource hub for constituents.  The trolley may also be present at special events, Neighborhood Watch events, festivals and provide seasonal services.  
Specifics 
Who:  Staff CH2G with selected City staff and one City Council member per trip,

What: Using the McKinney Trolley, staff the CH2G with staff knowledgeable of City operations and current municipal events,
When: Develop monthly schedule starting in October 2013.  One councilmember per month.  Location stops will last two hours at a time.  
Where: Specific location will be developed with the assistance of the Councilmember who will be on the trolley.  
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